% RAMSEY-WASHINGTON
METRO WATERSHED DISTRICT

November 2018
Board Packet



il e il e ol ol S

Agenda

rl iy e il e S e S



% RAMSEY-WASHINGTON
METRO WATERSHED DISTRICT

Regular Board Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, November 7, 2018
6:30 P.M.

District Office Board Room
2665 Noel Drive, Little Canada, MN

1. Callto Order—-6:30 PM
2.  Approval of Agenda
3. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes October 10, 2018
4.  Treasurer’s Report and Bill List
5. Visitor Presentations
6. Permit Program
A. Applications
i. 18-27 McKnight Road Development, North St. Paul
B. Enforcement Action Report
7.  Stewardship Grant Program
A. Applications
i. 18-26 CS Kosobayashi, rain gardens and native planting
B. Budget Status Update
8.  Action Items
A. 2019 CIP Maintenance and Repair Project Approval of Plans & Authorization to
Advertise for Bid
9.  Administrator’s Report
A. Meetings Attended
B. Upcoming Meetings and Dates
C. 2019 Board Meeting Dates
D. MAWD Annual Meeting
10. Project and Program Status Reports
A. Presentation: Preliminary Results for the Kohlman Basin Treatment Test Cells,
Keith Pilgrim — Barr Engineering

B. Project Memo: Wakefield Lake Sediment Management Analysis

(651) 792-7950 office@rwmwd.org 2665 Noel Drive

Quality Water for Quality Life. fax (651) 792-7951 rwrmwd.org Little Canada, MN 55117



C. Ongoing Project and Program Updates

i
ii.
iii.
iv.
V.
vi.
vii.

viii.

Xi.
Xii.
Xiii.
Xiv.
XV.
XVi.
XVii.
Xviii.
XiX.
XX.

XXi.

11.
12.
13. Adjourn

Owasso Park Stormwater Master Plan

Beltline Resiliency Study

At Risk Subwatershed Feasibility Studies

District Office Parking Lot Retrofit

Emergency Response Planning

Snail, Grass and West Vadnais Lakes Outlet Permitting
West to East Vadnais Gravity Flow Evaluation

Auto Lake Monitoring Systems

. Maplewood Mall Monitoring

Wakefield Park/Frost Avenue Project

Targeted Retrofit Projects

Roseville High School Campus Retrofit Feasibility Study
BMP Design Assistance and Review

Willow Pond CMAC Project

Frost/Kennard Spent Lime Project

Beltline/Battle Creek Tunnel

CIP Maintenance/Repair 2018

New Technology Case Study: ProCom NEPTUN System
Natural Resources Program

Education Program

Communications Program

Informational Items

Report of Managers

*Items in bold signify that an action needs to be taken by the Board.



il e il e ol ol S

Consent
Agenda

ity e il e S e S



RAMSEY-WASHINGTON

METRO WATERSHED DISTRICT

Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting
October 10, 2018

The Regular Meeting of October 10, 2018, was held at the District Office Board Room, 2665 Noel Drive, Little
Canada, Minnesota, at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENT: ABSENT:

Cliff Aichinger, Vice President Marj Ebensteiner, President
Dianne Ward, Treasurer

Dr. Pam Skinner, Secretary

Lawrence Swope, Manager

ALSO PRESENT:

Tina Carstens, District Administrator Paige Ahlborg, Project Manager

Brad Lindaman, Barr Engineering Simba Blood, Natural Resources Specialist
Chris O’Brien, Communications Coordinator Tracey Galowitz, Attorney for District

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Vice President Aichinger at 6:30 p.m.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Tina Carstens requested to add two items to the agenda, Item 8A Watershed Excellence Awards Approval and Item
8B Change Order No. 1 for Willow Pond CMAC Project.

Motion: Dr. Pam Skinner moved, Lawrence Swope seconded, to approve the agenda as amended. Motion carried
4-0. (President Ebensteiner absent)

CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes from September 5, 2018

City of Maplewood Local Water Management Plan — Resolution 18-07
Change Order No. 7 — Beltline and Battle Creek Tunnel Repair Project

NDwrPrw

Motion: Dr. Pam Skinner moved, Dianne Ward seconded, to approve the consent agenda as presented. Motion
carried 4-0. (President Ebensteiner absent)

4, TREASURER’S REPORT AND BILL LIST
Motion: Dr. Pam Skinner moved, Lawrence Swope seconded, to approve the October 10, 2018, bill list as
submitted. Motion carried 4-0. (President Ebensteiner absent)

5. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS
There were none.

6. PERMIT PROGRAM



A. Applications
None.

B. Monthly Enforcement Report

During September, 12 notices were sent to address: install/maintain inlet protection (3), install/maintain perimeter
control (3), install/maintain construction entrance (2), sweep streets (1), contain liquid/solid wastes (1), and
remove discharged sediment (2).

Manager Swope asked for details on some ongoing projects. Tina Carstens stated that Barr Engineering is working
with Roseville High School to identify additional opportunities which could include underground storage. Paige
Ahlborg provided additional details on a townhome project.

7. STEWARDSHIP GRANT PROGRAM

A. Applications

Permit #18-21 CS: McGuire — Rain Garden and Native Planting

Motion: Dianne Ward moved, Dr. Pam Skinner seconded, to approve Permit #18-21 CS. Motion carried 4-0.
(President Ebensteiner absent)

Permit #18-22 CS: Biga — Rain Gardens and Native Planting
Vice President Aichinger noted that this project has great visibility.

Motion: Dr. Pam Skinner moved, Lawrence Swope seconded, to approve Permit #18-22 CS. Motion carried 4-0.
(President Ebensteiner absent)

Permit #18-23 CS: Finsness — Pervious Driveway
Paige Ahlborg noted that this resident was first interested in a rain garden, but his property was not appropriate,
and because his driveway needed repair, it was determined that this would be a better project.

Motion: Dr. Pam Skinner moved, Dianne Ward seconded, to approve Permit #18-23 CS. Motion carried 4-0.
(President Ebensteiner absent)

Permit #18-24 CS: Richardson Elementary Addition — Filtration Basin

Paige Ahlborg stated that this project came forward last month for a permit and the District staff discussed
additional projects that would go above and beyond. She stated that the applicant was interested in stormwater
reuse, which will provide additional treatment and is in line with other similar projects. She stated that there is a
good operation and maintenance schedule proposed. She advised that this funding would come from the school
retrofit funds. Vice President Aichinger asked which ponds would be infiltration basins and which would be reuse
ponds. Paige noted that two basins would be filtration basins and two would be for the reuse.

Motion: Dr. Pam Skinner moved, Lawrence Swope seconded, to approve Permit #18-24 CS. Motion carried 4-0.
(President Ebensteiner absent)

Permit #18-25 CS: Adam’s Food and Fuel — Rain Garden
Paige Ahlborg stated that the applicant was interested in a rain garden and after discussions with staff, the project
would qualify for use of the retrofit funds.

Motion: Dianne Ward moved, Dr. Pam Skinner seconded, to approve Permit #18-25 CS. Motion carried 4-0.
(President Ebensteiner absent)

B. Budget Status Update

Paige Ahlborg stated that a line item was added for the 2017 carryover and provided a summary of the budget
status. She stated that staff has begun telling potential applicants that staff is holding off on new projects until
2019 as staff already has a large workload and most contractors are not accepting additional projects for 2018.




8. ACTION ITEMS

A. Watershed Excellence Awards Approval

Tina Carstens stated that the list of proposed award recipients was provided to the Board for review. Vice
President Aichinger commented that this is a good list of recipients.

Motion: Lawrence Swope moved, Dr. Pam Skinner seconded, to approve the recipients for the Watershed
Excellence Awards. Motion carried 4-0. (President Ebensteiner absent)

B. Change Order No. 1 for the Willow Pond CMAC Project

Brad Lindaman stated that the contractor felt the retainage language in the contract was out of date with current
statute. Tracey Galowitz stated that the law was changed in 2016, noting that although the District was not in
violation, this will clean up the language. She noted that she has also provided suggested language for contracts
going forward.

Motion: Lawrence Swope moved, Dianne Ward seconded, to approve Change Order No. 1 for the Willow Pond
CMAC Project. Motion carried 4-0. (President Ebensteiner absent)

9. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

A. Meetings Attended

Vice President Aichinger asked about the O&M Conference Planning items in the meetings attended section of the
report. Tina Carstens advised of a conference hosted by ASCE that will be held in the metro area in August of 2019
and noted that a planning meeting was recently held.

B. Upcoming Meetings and Dates
Manager Skinner stated that she will be gone the first week of January.

C. MAWD Annual Meeting

Tina Carstens stated that if any Managers plan on attending and need hotel rooms, those should be booked soon.
Vice President Aichinger stated that he will be attending, but will not require a hotel room. Managers Ward and
Skinner noted that they will not be attending. Manager Swope commented that he is unsure if he will be attending.
Tina provided a summary of some of the new aspects of the annual meeting this year.

D. SpentLime Pond Treatment Grant Proposal

Tina Carstens advised of the partnership project that will be submitted for grant funds. Vice President Aichinger
stated that the proposals are divided into categories and there are 21 big projects competing for four or five spots,
therefore, it will be competitive. He stated that the year before there were less funds available and two or three
smaller scale projects were approved. He stated that the big projects in review will be two to three-year research
projects.

10. MANAGER SWOPE REQUESTED BOARD ITEM — PRESERVATION AND RESTORATION OF WETLANDS

Tina Carstens noted that Manager Swope made a request at the last meeting that the Board discuss the restoration
of wetlands and put together a packet for the Board and staff to review. Manger Swope stated that at the
meetings that he has attended as a Board member and as a resident the discussions around wetlands were not as
focused as he would have liked to have seen. He stated that next year the Board will be looking at wetlands that
need improvement and therefore he thought this was good timing. He referenced a newspaper article which
discussed the use of the wetland bank. He stated that there are a number of older wetlands in the District and the
permitting process looks to ensure there is adequate infiltration and that the water is used properly. He noted that
there are areas that may need more restoration and believed that the Board should begin the thought process on
how to go about that, whether there is support for others to do that, or whether the District looks to do it
themselves.



Vice President Aichinger provided background information on the process the District has undergone in the past to
classify the wetlands and review wetland mitigation potential. He stated that most of the wetlands in the District
have been used for stormwater discharge, which began long before any wetland rules, therefore most of the
wetlands are degraded.

Manager Skinner stated that when there is a red colored wetland that is pristine and there is a larger setback that
wetland should be protected. Vice President Aichinger agreed that some wetlands have potential for restoration
and mitigation. Tina stated that the District is currently going through the process to determine how screening will
occur to identify potential restoration and mitigation opportunities. Manager Ward agreed that the first step will
be the survey. She stated that this really fits well with the flood work that the District is completing with Barr
Engineering. Manager Skinner stated that she agrees that it would be helpful to know what restoration of a
wetland would look like and what would make the wetland function better. Tina agreed that could be a good
exercise for the Board and staff to do together to identify potentials.

Vice President Aichinger stated that the District is a highly urbanized area and there are limited potentials as
stormwater will need to discharge to certain wetlands, but agreed that there could be additional opportunities
investigated for treatment of water prior to discharge. Brad Lindaman provided additional restoration
opportunities that could improve the function and values associated with a wetland. Manager Ward stated that the
given is that the wetlands will continue to receive stormwater, but perhaps the functionality could be improved.

Manager Skinner asked about the potential that sediment and tree removal could occur within a wetland. Vice
President Aichinger stated that as long as the District can prove that this is restoration being done to restore the
original condition, agency approval could be gained. Manger Skinner also suggested looking into preservation or
enhancement of wildlife corridors.

Manager Swope stated that his intention was simply to get the discussion started as this will be a topic in the
coming year. Manager Skinner noted that perhaps this would be a good topic for a future tour, as seeing the
different value wetlands in person helps to put the topic more into context. Tina noted that she will work with
Brad Lindaman to determine when the discussion for scoping of the study could occur.

11. PROJECT AND PROGRAM STATUS REPORTS
B. Ongoing Project and Program Updates

i Owasso Park Stormwater Master Plan
Vice President Aichinger stated that he likes the pictures from the Owasso Park item and asked if a
similar plan is being considered for the District parking lot. Brad Lindaman stated that option is
being reviewed. He stated that Barr Engineering is reviewing the option to determine if a small top
layer could be milled off to return the function, while still providing a smooth driving surface. He
stated that vibration tends to drive the sediment further into the pores and the District has tried to
use vacuuming as well.

Vice President Aichinger stated that there is proof that using water and high suction machines
regularly will adequately clean the pores, but noted that equipment was not readily available in the
past and at this point the sediment is stuck and that method alone would not be sufficient.

Manager Skinner asked if the parking lot is still functioning, noting that it does not appear to flood.
Tina Carstens noted that there is a large section that bypasses and goes directly to the catch basin.
She confirmed that the water is still being treated, but there is an issue of pavement management
as well at this time.

ii. Beltline Resiliency Study
iii. At Risk Subwatershed Feasibility Studies




vi.

Vii.

viii.

Xi.
Xii.

Brad Lindaman noted that the Battle Creek Lake Feasibility Study looked further into doing work in
the intersection of 694/94/494, but he did not have confidence that it would be worth the effort.
He noted that MnDOT stated that it is too late in the process to get into the project schedule. He
stated that a lot of the flow coms from the northeast and runs under the intersection and
therefore there is not the opportunity that they originally believed was there. He stated that the
study will be finalized and presented in December along with two other studies.

District Office Permeable Asphalt Parking Lot Retrofit

Emergency Response Planning

Tina Carstens noted that there was a meeting on Monday with Twin Lake residents, District staff
and Barr Engineering and provided an update. She stated that there is a desire from the residents
to know how this happened. She noted that perhaps East Vadnais Lake overflowed at some point
into Twin Lake. She stated that the residents are also interested in submitting time-stamped
photos in an attempt to piece together a starting elevation before the water started rising in order
to assist in the modeling process. She stated that the City Engineer for Little Canada is taking the
lead with assistance from the District. Brad Lindaman stated that, because of elevations, there is
still a long ways to go before there would be potential for flooding or damage to homes.

FEMA Flood Mapping Updates
Tina Carstens noted that survey data was received from the DNR.

Snail Lake and Grass Lake Study and Berm Raise Project

Brad Lindaman noted that the berm is complete, but there has been some erosion with the recent
rains. He stated that rather than doing a change order with the contractor, it was determined to
be more efficient for staff to complete the additional seeding and blanketing.

Snail, Grass and West Vadnais Lakes Outlet Permitting

Brad Lindaman noted that not much has happened as staff is still attempting to connect to the
right individuals to get additional information on permitting. He provided an estimate on the
potential timeline for permitting, noting that there are a number of factors that would impact the
permitting timeline.

Manager Skinner stated that pollutants in the lake are being evaluated and asked which pollutants
are being monitored, as typically things like phosphorus and nitrogen would be monitored. Tina
Carstens noted that there are a number of factors being monitored above the typical factors.
Manager Skinner stated that perhaps this is something the District should monitor more often,
referencing a list of 126 contaminants that she learned of at a recent conference. She also
suggested that groundwater become more of a focus. Tina noted that groundwater is sprinkled in
with different projects, but agreed that there could be additional opportunities. Manager Skinner
stated that she would be interested in knowing more about what contaminants are in the
groundwater. She stated that perhaps that begins with collecting data that is already available.
Vice President Aichinger stated that the reason that the District has not done much with
groundwater is because the District does not have the authority to management that.

West to East Vadnais Gravity Flow Evaluation
Brad Lindaman noted that the piezometer installation was completed, and it was his understanding
that there was not interaction with the concrete rubble that was believed to be there.

500-Year Atlas 14 Modeling

Auto Lake Monitoring Systems

Maplewood Mall Monitoring

Vice President Aichinger asked and received confirmation that this will include monitoring of the
trees and the success rate of the different types of trees. He asked if they will be able to determine




xXiii.
Xiv.
XV.

XVi.

XVii.

XViii.
XiX.

XX.
XXi.

XXii.

if the trees are being flooded with too much water. Brad Lindaman commented that he believed
that information would be made available during this process. Vice President Aichinger asked and
received confirmation that there is a possibility to remove a tree that is not doing well in order to
observe the condition of the roots.

2018 Grant Applications

Wakefield Lake Sediment Removal

Kohlman Weir Test System

Brad Lindaman provided details on the presentation that will be provided to the Board at the next
meeting.

Wakefield Park/Frost Avenue Project
Paige Ahlborg stated that they are in the draft phase, noting that there is an upcoming
neighborhood meeting and the process will begin with review by the Parks Commission.

Targeted Retrofit Projects
Tina Carstens stated that the District received approval for the Watershed-Based Funding. Paige
Ahlborg noted that the contractors plan to start the following day and finish this year.

Roseville High School Campus Retrofit Feasibility Study

BMP Design Assistance and Review

Vice President Aichinger noted that the Sunray Shopping Center would be a good location. Tina
Carstens confirmed that is being looked at in conjunction with another project.

Willow Pond CMAC Project

Beltline/Battle Creek Tunnel

Tina Carstens noted that the final payment for the contractor was approved tonight in the Consent
Agenda.

CIP Maintenance/Repair 2018

Brad Lindaman noted that this is the same contractor that worked on the Grass Lake Berm project
and staff has been pushing very hard to get things wrapped up. He stated that there are still two
outstanding items for the CIP project, noting that one is due to an improper order of a transition
pipe. He noted that the other element is the last bit of cleanout for a project area. He stated that
a letter was sent out from legal counsel providing until October 16" for the contractor to finish. He
stated that if the items are not completed by that time, staff would suggest using the retainer to
find someone else that could complete the work. He estimated that the contractor could complete
the remaining work in about 1.5 days if the proper effort were put forth.

Vice President Aichinger asked if it would cost more for the District to end the contract and pay
someone else to complete the work. Brad confirmed that the retainage would be used to pay
someone else to complete the work and, while the District would look for a reasonable price, it
would not be limited to the contract prices. Tracey Galowitz stated that it may be beneficial to
advise the contractor that the Board will consider this in future projects, should the contractor
choose to submit bids for a future project.

Brad stated that if the last correspondence with the contractor is correct, the pipe should be
installed by Monday, but is unsure whether the cattail removal would be completed by the
contractor prior to the deadline. He stated that it was explained to the contractor that although he
may have completed one third of the work on the element, payment would not be provided for
that item unless all the work is completed. Tina asked if action is required from the Board should
the contract need to be terminated and another contractor needed to complete the work.



Motion: Dr. Pam Skinner moved, Lawrence Swope seconded, to authorize staff to take the
necessary steps to enforce the terms of the contract and move forward with any justified penalties
if the demands are not met. Motion carried 4-0. (President Ebensteiner absent)

XXiii. Natural Resources Program

XXiV. Education Program
Manager Skinner stated that perhaps there is a market for the burdock that is removed. Simba
Blood commented that the yard burdock is different than the species that is grown for
consumption.

Manager Ward asked how something would be chosen for the MAWD display. Tina Carstens noted
that she, Chris O’Brien and Sage Pasi will be meeting to discuss that.

XXV. Communications Program
Manager Skinner stated that she likes the addition of the communications program report, but she
does not like the pop-up for subscribing on the website. Vice President Aichinger stated that the
pop-up is useful in gaining new contacts. He noted that once you close the pop-up once it will not
reappear. Tina Carstens stated that staff can do analysis to determine the number of new
subscribers that are gained through that method.

Vice President Aichinger asked where the shallow lakes video is on the website. Chris O’Brien
stated that it is available on the bottom of the front page. He noted that he can follow up to
ensure that the video can be found when searched for. Tina noted that the video has been linked
in other areas too, using the example of social media.

12. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
No additional comments.

13. REPORTS OF MANAGERS
No additional comments.

14. ADJOURN
Motion: Dr. Pam Skinner moved, Dianne Ward seconded, to adjourn the meeting at 8:10 p.m. Motion carried 4-0.
(President Ebensteiner absent)

Respectfully submitted,

Dr. Pam Skinner, Secretary



il e il e ol ol S

Bill List

rl iy e il e S e S



RWMWD BUDGET STATUS REPORT
Administrative & Program Budget

Fiscal Year 2018

10/31/2018
Current Current
Account Original Budget Month Year-to-Date Budget Percent
Budget Category Budget Item Number Budget Transfers Expenses Expenses Balance of Budget
Manager Per diems 4355 $6,500.00 - 1,475.00 3,925.00 $2,575.00 60.38%
Manager expenses 4360 3,500.00 - - 782.59 2,717.41 22.36%
Committees Committee/Bd Mtg. Exp. 4365 3,500.00 - 276.28 2,581.24 918.76 73.75%
Employees Staff salary/taxes/benefits 4010 1,300,000.00 - 96,636.57 987,964.01 312,035.99 76.00%
Employee expenses 4020 10,000.00 - 354.05 4,319.21 5,680.79 43.19%
District training & education 4350 25,000.00 - 1,320.48 16,296.94 8,703.06 65.19%
Administration/ GIS system maint. & equip. 4170 15,000.00 - 342.00 4,101.02 10,898.98 27.34%
Office Data Base/GIS Maintenance 4171 15,000.00 - - 1,300.00 13,700.00 8.67%
Equipment maintenance 4305 3,000.00 - - 1,430.83 1,569.17 47.69%
Telephone 4310 8,000.00 - 358.22 2,976.56 5,023.44 37.21%
Office supplies 4320 5,000.00 - 203.90 3,815.63 1,184.37 76.31%
IT/Internet/Web Site/Software Lic. 4325 42,000.00 - 2,349.79 26,833.06 15,166.94 63.89%
Postage 4330 10,000.00 - 1,000.00 3,274.59 6,725.41 32.75%
Printing/copying 4335 8,000.00 - 285.67 3,975.23 4,024.77 49.69%
Dues & publications 4338 11,000.00 - 111.00 9,808.00 1,192.00 89.16%
Janitorial/Trash Service 4341 17,000.00 - 738.02 11,190.46 5,809.54 65.83%
Utilities/Bldg.Contracts 4342 18,000.00 - 502.24 13,507.84 4,492.16 75.04%
Bldg/Site Maintenance 4343 70,000.00 - 455.61 27,668.89 42,331.11 39.53%
Miscellaneous 4390 5,000.00 - - 325.19 4,674.81 6.50%
Insurance 4480 35,000.00 - - 33,814.00 1,186.00 96.61%
Office equipment 4703 40,000.00 - 112.64 14,578.27 25,421.73 36.45%
Vehicle lease, maintenance 4810-40 43,000.00 - 342.60 32,991.73 10,008.27 76.72%
Consultants/ Auditor/Accounting 4110 50,000.00 - 0.00 43,188.94 6,811.06 86.38%
Outside Services Engineering-administration 4121 93,000.00 - 5,572.23 58,491.07 34,508.93 62.89%
Engineering-permit I&E 4122 15,000.00 - - 3,155.00 11,845.00 21.03%
Engineering-eng. review 4123 55,000.00 - 4,012.50 46,910.56 8,089.44 85.29%
Engineering-permit review 4124 50,000.00 - 2,544.50 32,067.00 17,933.00 64.13%
Project Feasibility Studies 4129 735,000.00 - 14,598.26 262,489.04 472,510.96 35.71%
Attorney-permits 4130 10,000.00 - - 1,161.28 8,838.72 11.61%
Attorney-general 4131 40,000.00 - 2,065.47 12,053.47 27,946.53 30.13%
Outside Consulting Services 4160 40,000.00 - - 7,832.00 32,168.00 19.58%
Programs Educational programming 4370 60,000.00 - 3,097.38 28,194.15 31,805.85 46.99%
Communications & Marketing 4371 25,000.00 1,063.09 6,455.20 18,544.80 25.82%
Events 4372 50,000.00 - 49.43 31,801.45 18,198.55 63.60%
Water QM-Engineering 4520-30 513,000.00 - 50,214.40 131,812.69 381,187.31 25.69%
Project operations 4650 140,000.00 - 1,432.12 90,771.80 49,228.20 64.84%
SLMP/TMDL Studies 4661 115,000.00 - 359.50 18,642.67 96,357.33 16.21%
Natural Resources/Keller Creek 4670-72 100,000.00 - 509.25 83,953.96 16,046.04 83.95%
Outside Prog.Support/Weed Mgmt. 4683-84 70,000.00 - 4,300.89 37,266.46 32,733.54 53.24%
Research Projects 4695 100,000.00 - 790.00 37,802.13 62,197.87 37.80%
Health and Safety Program 4697 2,000.00 - - 2,747.54 (747.54) 137.38%
NPDES Phase I 4698 20,000.00 - 1,367.06 8,484.06 11,515.94 42.42%
Atlas 14 Watershed Modeling 4732 - - - - - 0.00%
GENERAL FUND TOTAL $3,976,500.00 $0.00 $198,840.15 | $2,152,740.76 $1,823,759.24 54.14%
CIP's CIP Project Repair & Maintenance 516 1,000,000.00 - 158,487.27 863,807.15 136,192.85 86.38%
Targeted Retrofit Projects 518 800,000.00 - 8,770.43 71,187.34 728,812.66 8.90%
District Office Building Solar Energy Retrofit 519 150,000.00 - - 96,818.00 53,182.00 64.55%
Flood Damage Reduction Fund 520 2,000,000.00 - 6,657.29 81,674.15 1,918,325.85 4.08%
Debt Services-96-97 Beltline/MM/Battle Creek 526 448,951.00 - - 387,618.43 61,332.57 86.34%
Stewardship Grant Program Fund 528-529 800,000.00 - 12,131.99 409,391.88 390,608.12 51.17%
Impervious Surface Volume Reduction Opportunity 531 1,500,000.00 - - - 1,500,000.00 0.00%
Beltline & Battle Creek Tunnel Repair 549 - - 1,800.50 1,628,583.58 (1,628,583.58) -—-
Frost/Kennard Enhanced WQ BMP 550 400,000.00 - 8,337.00 33,665.71 366,334.29 8.42%
Markham Pond Dredging & Aeration 551 25,000.00 - - - 25,000.00 0.00%
Wakefield Park Project 553 1,100,000.00 - 4,398.00 48,724.93 1,051,275.07 4.43%
Willow Pond CMAC 554 400,000.00 153,460.30 330,038.83 69,961.17 82.51%
District Office Bond Payment 585 194,885.00 - - 196,983.53 (2,098.53) 101.08%
CIP BUDGET TOTAL $8,818,836.00 - $354,042.78 | $4,148,493.53 $4,670,342.47 47.04%
TOTAL BUDGET $12,795,336.00 $0.00 $552,882.93 | $6,301,234.29 $6,494,101.71 49.25%
Current Fund Balances:
Beginning Fund Fund Year to date Current Month Year to Date Fund Balance
Fund: Balance @ 12/31/17 Transfers Revenue Expenses Expense @ 10/31/18
101 - General Fund $4,329,903.56 - 1,538,460.77 198,840.15 2,152,740.76 3,715,623.57
516 - CIP Project Repair & Maintenance 615,041.00 - 576,098.50 158,487.27 863,807.15 327,332.35
518 - Targeted Retrofit Projects 836,989.00 - 171,505.91 8,770.43 71,187.34 937,307.57
519 - District Office Building Solar Energy Retrofit 129,623.00 - - - 96,818.00 32,805.00
520 - Flood Damage Reduction Fund 1,118,749.00 - 451,178.86 6,657.29 81,674.15 1,488,253.71
526 - Debt Services-96-97 Beltline/MM/Beltline-Battle Creek Tunnel Repair 359,578.00 - 234,211.69 - 387,618.43 206,171.26
528/529 - Stewardship Grant Program Fund 561,388.00 - 223,674.61 12,131.99 409,391.88 375,670.73
531 - Impervious Surface Volume Reduction Opportunity 1,484,215.00 - - - - 1,484,215.00
549 - Beltline & Battle Creek Tunnel Repair 2,407,984.00 - - 1,800.50 1,628,583.58 779,400.42
550 - Frost/Kennard Enhanced WQ BMP 119,513.00 - 13,042.17 8,337.00 33,665.71 98,889.46
551 - Markham Pond Dredging & Aeration 110,411.00 - - - - 110,411.00
553 - Wakefield Park Project 351,874.00 - 391,264.88 4,398.00 48,724.93 694,413.95
554 - Willow Pond CMAC - - 208,674.61 153,460.30 330,038.83 (121,364.22)
580 - Contingency Fund 476,100.94 - - - - 476,100.94
585 - Certificates of Participation 133,637.00 - 101,668.87 - 196,983.53 38,322.34
Total District Fund Balance $13,035,006.50 - $ 3,909,780.87 | $ 552,882.93 $6,301,234.29 | $10,643,553.08




Ramsey Washington Metro Watershed Dist.

Check Register

For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018

Check # Date  Payee ID Payee Description Amount
EFT 10/10/18  hea002 HealthPartners Employee Benefits $10,094.01
70313 10/23/18  ada002 Adam's Pest Control, Inc. Utilities/Bldg. Contracts 158.00
70314 10/23/18  all004  allstream Project Operations 64.97
70315 10/23/18  aws001 AWS Service Center Janitorial/Trash Service 188.02
70316 10/23/18  ben002 Benefit Extras, Inc. Employee Benefits 129.00
70317 10/23/18  bro001 Brock White, Inc. Construction Expense 3,948.86
70318 10/23/18  int003  Intereum, Inc. Office Equipment 112.64
70319 10/23/18 qwe001 CenturyLink Project Operations 461.70
70320 10/30/18  ahl001 Paige Ahlborg Employee Reimbursement 445.42
70321 10/30/18  att002 AT & T Mobility - ROC IT/Website/Software 43.22
70322 10/30/18  bar001 Barr Engineering Sept/October Engineering 80,555.23
70323 10/30/18  bar004 Deborah Barnes Employee Reimbursement 25.45
70324 10/30/18  blo001 Simba Blood Employee Reimbursement 274.67
70325 10/30/18  ¢it001  City of Little Canada Utilities/Bldg. Contracts 140.93
70326 10/30/18  cit011 City of Roseville Telephone/IT/Website 2,513.82
70327 10/30/18  c¢la001 Classic Construction, Inc. Dev. Escrow 1,880.00
70328 10/30/18  fit001  Fitzgerald Excavating & Trucking, Inc. Construction-Pay #2 & #5 126,744.00
70329 10/30/18  fre003  Stephen & Nicole Frethem Stewardship Grant Fund 1,146.99
70330 10/30/18  gal001 Galowitz Olson, PLLC October Legal Expense 3,385.47
70331 10/30/18  ger003 Carole Gernes Employee Reimbursement 211.41
70332 10/30/18  gop002 Gopher Sign Company Communications & Marketing 165.10
70333 10/30/18 hom001 Home Depot Credit Services Natural Resources Proj. 1.96
70334 10/30/18  inn002 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Office Supplies 161.69
70335 10/30/18  int001  Office of MN, IT Services Telephone Expense 55.40
70336 10/30/18  1an009 Landbridge Ecological Construction-Maint. & Rep. 447.18
70337 10/30/18  1ea003 L. Tracy Leavenworth Educationl Program 3,091.40
70338 10/30/18  mel001 Michelle L. Melser Employee Reimbursement 32.14
70339 10/30/18 min008 Minnesota Native Landscapes, Inc. Construct.-Frost/Maint. & Rep. 19,047.50
70340 10/30/18  nsp001 Xcel Energy Utilities/Bldg. Contracts 203.31
70341 10/30/18  obr001 Christopher O'Brien Employee Reimbursement 163.08
70342 10/30/18 omo001 Nicholas D. Omodt Employee Reimbursement 13.63
70343 10/30/18  out001 Outdoor Lab Landscape Design, Inc. Construction-Maint. & Rep. 1,155.00
70344 10/30/18  pac001 Pace Analytical Services, Inc. Water QM 2,193.00
70345 10/30/18  pas002 Sage Passi Employee Reimbursement 294.98
70346 10/30/18  pet001 Peterson Companies, Inc. Construction-#2/Willow Pond 144,487.21
70347 10/30/18  pro003 Lyndsey R. Provos Employee Reimbursement 279.80
70348 10/30/18 ram002 Ramsey County Stewardship/Water QM 50,583.21
70349 10/30/18  res001 Pitney Bowes - Reserve Account Postage 1,000.00
70350 10/30/18  sel001  Select Synthetics Bldg/Site Maintenance 200.00
70351 10/30/18  she003 Shepherd of the Hills Lutheran Church Stewardship Grant Fund 450.00
70352 10/30/18  sod001 Nicole Soderholm Employee Reimbursement 90.90
70353 10/30/18  spe001 Kari Sperry Stewardship Grant Fund 1,115.00
70354 10/30/18  stu001  Studio Lola Communications & Marketing 18.75
70355 10/30/18  tes001 The Tessman Company Natural Resources Proj. 80.00
70356 10/30/18  tim002 Timesaver Off-Site Secretarial, Inc. Committee/Board Meeting 211.00
70357 10/30/18  usb002 U.S. Bank Monthly Credit Card Expense 7,398.86
70358 10/30/18  usb005 US Bank Equipment Finance Printing Expense 285.67
70359 10/30/18  van001 Vanguard Cleaning Systems of Minnesota  Janitorial/Trash Service 550.00
70360 10/30/18  voy001 US Bank Voyager Fleet Sys. Vehicle Expense 323.82
70361 10/30/18  was002 Washington Conservation District Outside Program Support 3,062.50
70362 10/30/18  wil007 Patrick Williamson Employee Reimbursement 10.90
70363 10/30/18  win002 Windmill Design Incorporated Communications & Marketing 490.00
Total $470,186.80
11/1/2018 at 9:34 AM

Page: 1



Ramsey Washington Metro Watershed Dist.

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 - Oct 31, 2018

Date Check# Vendor ID Name Account ID Account Description Amount Check Detail
10/10/18 EFT hea002  HealthPartners 10,094.01

4040-101-000 Employee Benefits-General 8,123.52

2015-101-000 Employee Health-General 1,970.49
10/23/18 70313 ada002  Adam's Pest Control 158.00

4342-101-000 Utilities/Bldg. Contracts 79.00

4342-101-000 Utilities/Bldg. Contracts 79.00
10/23/18 70314 allo04  allstream 4650-101-000 Project Operations-General 64.97
10/23/18 70315 aws001  AWS Service Center 4341-101-000 Janitorial/Trash Service 188.02
10/23/18 70316 ben002  Benefit Extras, Inc. 4040-101-000 Employee Benefits-General 129.00
10/23/18 70317 bro001  Brock White, Inc. 3,948.86

4630-520-000 Construction-Flood Damage 2,052.01

4630-520-000 Construction-Flood Damage 1,562.41

4630-520-000 Construction-Flood Damage 334.44
10/23/18 70318 int003 Intereum, Inc. 4703-101-000 Office Equipment-General 112.64
10/23/18 70319 qwe001  CenturyLink 4650-101-000 Project Operations-General 461.70
10/30/18 70320 ahl001  Paige Ahlborg 445.42

4040-101-000 Employee Benefits-General 40.00

4020-101-000 Employee Expenses-General 57.61

4338-101-000 Dues & Publications-General 45.00

4350-101-000 Training & Education-General 302.81
10/30/18 70321 att002 AT & T Mobility - ROC 4325-101-000 IT/Website/Software 4322
10/30/18 70322 bar001  Barr Engineering 80,555.23

4121-101-000 Engineering Admin-General Fund 5,572.23

4698-101-000 Engineering-NPDES Phase 11 1,367.06

4123-101-000 Engineering-Review 4,012.50

4129-101-000 Project Feasability-General 3,227.80

4129-101-000 Project Feasability-General 8.50

4129-101-000 Project Feasability-General 1,120.00

4129-101-000 Project Feasability-General 2,295.00

4129-101-000 Project Feasability-General 1,006.50

4129-101-000 Project Feasability-General 20.71

4129-101-000 Project Feasability-General 26.00

4129-101-000 Project Feasability-General 6,452.75

4129-101-000 Project Feasability-General 441.00

4170-101-000 GIS System Maint. & Equipment 342.00

4520-101-000 Water QM-Engineering 167.00

4520-101-000 Water QM-Engineering 2,943.98

4124-101-000 Engineering-Permit Review 2,544.50

4661-101-000 SLMP/TMDL Studies 359.50

4695.101-000 Research Projects-General 678.00

4695.101-000 Research Projects-General 112.00

4650-101-000 Project Operations-General 677.50



Ramsey Washington Metro Watershed Dist.

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 - Oct 31, 2018

Date Check# Vendor ID Name Account ID Account Description Amount Check Detail
4128-553-000 Engineering-Wakefield 4,398.00
4128-518-000 Engineering-School/Commer Retrofit 765.00
4128-518-000 Engineering-School/Commer Retrofit 935.00
4128-518-000 Engineering-School/Commer Retrofit 2,717.43
4128-518-000 Engineering-School/Commer Retrofit 4,353.00
4682-529-000 Stewardship Grant Program 2,470.00
4128-554-000 Engineering-Willow Pond 8,173.09
4128-520-000 Engineering-Flood Damage 2,548.43
4128-549-000 Engineering-Beltline/Battle Creek 1,800.50
4128-516-000 Engineering-Projects Maint. & Repair 14,939.36
4128-516-000 Engineering-Projects Maint. & Repair 4,080.89
10/30/18 70323 bar004  Deborah Barnes 25.45
4040-101-000 Employee Benefits-General 20.00
4020-101-000 Employee Expenses-General 5.45
10/30/18 70324 blo001  Simba Blood 274.67
4040-101-000 Employee Benefits-General 40.00
4020-101-000 Employee Expenses-General 103.55
4670-101-000 Natural Resources Project-General 84.83
4350-101-000 Training & Education-General 46.29
10/30/18 70325 cit001 City of Little Canada 140.93
4342-101-000 Utilities/Bldg. Contracts 13.50
4342-101-000 Utilities/Bldg. Contracts 127.43
10/30/18 70326 cit011 City of Roseville 2,513.82
4325-101-000 IT/Website/Software 2,211.00
4310-101-000 Telephone-General 302.82
10/30/18 70327 cla001 Classic Construction, Inc. 2024-101-000 Dev Escrow-General 1,880.00
10/30/18 70328 fit001 Fitzgerald Excavating & Trucking, Inc. 126,744.00
4630-516-000 Construction Imp-Maint. & Rep. 72,441.00
4630-516-000 Construction Imp-Maint. & Rep. 54,303.00
10/30/18 70329 fre003 Stephen & Nicole Frethem 4682-529-000 Stewardship Grant Program 1,146.99
10/30/18 70330 2al001  Galowitz Olson, PLLC 3,385.47
4131-101-000 Attorney General-General Fund 2,065.47
4131-516-000 Attorney General-Maint. & Repair 360.00
4131-554-000 Attorney General-Willow Pond 800.00
4131-520-000 Attorney General-Flood Damage 160.00
10/30/18 70331 ger003  Carole Gernes 4684-101-000 Weed Management Program 211.41
10/30/18 70332 gop002  Gopher Sign Company 4371-101-000 Communications & Marketing 165.10
10/30/18 70333 hom001  Home Depot Credit Services 4670-101-000 Natural Resources Project-General 1.96
10/30/18 70334 inn002  Innovative Office Solutions, LLC 4320-101-000 Office Supplies-General 161.69
10/30/18 70335 int001 Office of MN, IT Services 4310-101-000 Telephone-General 55.40
10/30/18 70336 lan009  Landbridge Ecological 4630-516-000 Construction Imp-Maint. & Rep. 447.18
10/30/18 70337 lea003 L. Tracy Leavenworth 4370-101-000 Educational Program-General 3,091.40
10/30/18 70338 mel001  Michelle Melser 32.14
4020-101-000 Employee Expenses-General 24.53
4343-101-000 Bldg./Site Maintenance 7.61



Ramsey Washington Metro Watershed Dist.

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 - Oct 31, 2018

Date Check# Vendor ID Name Account ID Account Description Amount Check Detail
10/30/18 70339 min008  Minnesota Native Landscape, Inc. 19,047.50

4630-550-000 Construction Imp-Frost 8,337.00

4650-516-000 Project Operations-Maint. & Repair 10,460.50

4650-516-000 Project Operations-Maint. & Repair 250.00
10/30/18 70340 nsp001  Xcel Energy 4342-101-000 Utilities/Bldg. Contracts 203.31
10/30/18 70341 obr001  Christopher O'Brien 163.08

4371-101-000 Communications & Marketing 44.74

4040-101-000 Employee Benefits-General 80.00

4040-101-000 Employee Benefits-General 38.34
10/30/18 70342 omo001  Nicholas Omodt 4020-101-000 Employee Expense-General 13.63
10/30/18 70343 out001  Outdoor Lab Landscape Design, Inc. 4630-516-000 Construction Imp-Maint. & Rep. 1,155.00
10/30/18 70344 pac001  Pace Analytical Services, Inc. 2,193.00

4530-101-000 Water QM Staff-General 287.00

4530-101-000 Water QM Staff-General 426.00

4530-101-000 Water QM Staff-General 408.00

4530-101-000 Water QM Staff-General 287.00

4530-101-000 Water QM Staff-General 323.00

4530-101-000 Water QM Staff-General 132.00

4530-101-000 Water QM Staff-General 242.00

4530-101-000 Water QM Staff-General 88.00
10/30/18 70345 pas002  Sage Passi 294.98

4040-101-000 Employee Benefits-General 118.00

4370-101-000 Educational Program-General 5.98

4020-101-000 Employee Expense-General 121.57

4372-101-000 Events 49.43
10/30/18 70346 pet001  Peterson Companies, Inc. 4630-554-000 Construction Imp.-Willow Pond 144,487.21
10/30/18 70347 pro003  Lyndsey R. Provos 279.80

4020-101-000 Employee Expenses-General 9.81

4040-101-000 Employee Benefits-General 269.99
10/30/18 70348 ram002  Ramsey County 50,583.21

4682-529-000 Stewardship Grant Program 6,950.00

4670-101-000 Natural Resources Project-General 43,633.21
10/30/18 70349 res001 Pitney Bowes - Reserve Account 4330-101-000 Postage-General 1,000.00
10/30/18 70350 sel001 Select Synthetics 4343-101-000 Bldg./Site Maintenance 200.00
10/30/18 70351 she003  Shepherd of the Hills Lutheran Church 4682-529-000 Stewardship Grant Program 450.00
10/30/18 70352 s0d001  Nichole Soderholm 90.90

4040-101-000 Employee Benefits-General 83.90

4020-101-000 Employee Expenses-General 7.00
10/30/18 70353 spe001  Kari Sperry 4682-529-000 Stewardship Grant Program 1,115.00
10/30/18 70354 stu001  Studio Lola 4371-101-000 Communications & Marketing 18.75
10/30/18 70355 tes001  The Tessman Company 4670-101-000 Natural Resources Project-General 80.00
10/30/18 70356 tim002  Timesaver Off-Site Secretarial, Inc. 4365-101-000 Committee/Board Meeting Expense 211.00



Ramsey Washington Metro Watershed Dist.

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 - Oct 31, 2018

Date Check# Vendor ID Name Account ID Account Description Amount Check Detail
10/30/18 70357 usb002  U.S. Bancorp 7,398.86

4670-101-000 Natural Resources Project-General 9.61

4820-101-000 Vehicle Maintenance 18.78

4320-101-000 Office Supplies-General 9.96

4670-101-000 Natural Resources Project-General 16.02

4338-101-000 Dues & Publications-General 36.00

4670-101-000 Natural Resources Project-General 18.96

4320-101-000 Office Supplies-General 19.26

4343-101-000 Building/Site Maintenance 248.00

4325-101-000 IT/Website/Software 95.57

4530-101-000 Water QM Staff-General 69.84

4338-101-000 Dues & Publications-General 30.00

4630-516-000 Construction Imp-Maint. & Rep. 50.34

4365-101-000 Committee/Board Meeting Expense 46.40

4365-101-000 Committee/Board Meeting Expense 18.88

4040-101-000 Employee Benefits-General 6.50

4320-101-000 Office Supplies-General 12.99

4670-101-000 Natural Resources Project-General 71.90

4040-101-000 Employee Benefits-General 135.85

4350-101-000 Natural Resources Project-General 250.00

4350-101-000 Dues & Publications-General 225.00

4371-101-000 Communications & Marketing 245.00

4040-101-000 Employee Benefits-General 84.9